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Sheplak, Scott

From: Sheplak, Scott

Sent:  Thursday, August 23, 2007 3:49 PM
To: ‘Burnar, Rich’

Subject: Boiler MACT Vacature

"Note: On July 30 [, 2007] the Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit issued its mandate in NRDC v.
FEPA, vacating and remanding EPA's CISWI Definitions Rule and the Boilers Rule."

Here is the link with the court order vacating the boiler MACT.
http://www.epa. gov/ttn/atw/129/ciwi/boilers_mandate-07 30 07.pdf

Sincerely,

Scott M. Sheplak, P.E.

Air Permitting South Section

Bureau of Air Regulation

Division of Air Resource Management

State of Florida, Department of Environmental Protection

8/23/2007
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Unitedr Btates Court of Fﬁgfealﬁ

FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA C

No. 04-1385 - September Term, 2006

NATURAL RESOURCES DEFENSE COUNCIL, ET AL., UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS
PETITIONERS FOR DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA CIRCUIT

Y,

: AER)  JUN 8 2007
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY AND _
MICHAEL O. LEAVITT, ADMINISTRATOR, U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTE{TIO -
RESPONDENTS CLERK

COALITION FOR RESPONSIBLE WASTE INCINERATION, ET AL,
INTERVENORS

Consolidated with 04-1386, 05-1302, 05-1434, 06-1065

On Peritions for Review of an Order of the
Enviropmental Protection Agency

Before: HENDERSON, RANDOLPH and ROGERS, Circuit Judges.

JUDG T

~ These causes came on to be heard on the petitions for review of the Final Rules of the
Environmental Protection Agency and were argued by counsel. On consideration thereof, it 1s

ORDERED and ADJUDGED that the petition for review in No. 05-1434 is hereby granted, the
CISWI Definitions Rule and the Boilers Rule are vacated and remanded, and the petitions for review in
No. 04-1385, 04-1386, 05-1302, and 06-1065 are hereby dismissed as moot, in accordance with the
opinion of the court filed herein this date.

Per Curiam

MANDATE

Pursuant 10 the ot Pad. R. App.Pro.41(a)
155UED: Y7 s Wy 07
~1. 4
gY: i BY:

ATTACHED l..l'l:l—l Order ) ) .
: _— winl: Michael C. McGrail

. Order on Cotea Deputy Clerk

Date: June 8, 2007‘

Opinion for the court filed by Circuit Judge Henderson,
Concurring opinion filed by Circuit Judge Randolph. .
Opinion concurring in part and dissenting in part filed by Circuit Judge Rogers.
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http://www.epa.gov/ttn/atw/boiler/boilerpg.htmi
Last updated on Tuesday, August 7th, 2007.
Technology Transfer Network

Air Toxics Web Site

Industrial/Commercial/Institutional Boilers and Process Heaters

You are here: EPA Home  Air & Radiation. TIN Web - Technology Transfer Network  Air Toxics Web site

Industrial/Commercial/Institutional Boilers and Process
Heaters

(Docket# OAR-2002-0058 )

last updated B/7/07

Note: On July 30, the Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia .Circuit issued its mandate in NRDC v.
EPA, vacating and remanding EPA's CISWI Definitions Rule and the Boilers Rule, @

From the listing below, find the file you would like to download. The document may be available in one or
more file formats, as represented by the icons on the right hand side of the listing. Click on the icon that
represents the format you wish to receive. An @ on the left side of the listing indicates that a description of
the file is available for viewing on-line.

Rule Information Technical Information Implementation Information

Rule Information

Proposed and Promulgated Rules
Subpart - National Emission Standards for Industrial/Commercial/Institutional Boilers and Process Heaters

Date Citation Action Description
12/06/06 || 71 FR Final Rule National Emission Standards for P“af
70651 Hazardous Air Pollutants for -

Industrial/Commercial/Institutional
Boiters and Process Heaters: Final
rule; notice of final action on
reconsideration.

12/28/05 1) 70 FR Final Rule National Emission Standards for
76918 Hazardous Air Pollutants for
Industrial/Commercial/Institutional
Boilers and Process Heaters:

Amendments
10/31/05 || 70 FR Proposed National Emission Standards for e @
62264 Rule Hazardous Air Pollutants for LES

Industrial/Commercial/Institutional
Boilers and Process Heaters:
Proposed rule; notice of

http://www.epa.gov/ttn/atw/boiler/boilerpg.html 8/23/2007



g @ALT®f5NEP World Co.

RECEIVED
AUG 15 2007
August 14, 2007 BUREAU OF AIR REGULATION

Ms. Patty Adams

FDEP Bureau of Air Regulation
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

RE: Professional Engineer Signature Document
Application number: 1596-1
Facility ID 0950111- Walt Disney World Co.

Dear Ms. Adams:

Please find enclosed the Professional Engineer Signature Document for the above
referenced facility’s air permit application. The application was submitted electronically
on August 13, 2007.

If you have any questions or need any further information, please call me at 407-824-
7129.

Sincerely,

A

Rich Bumar, PE
Sr. Environmental Control Representative

Enclosure

Post Office Box 10000 / Lake Buena Vista, Florida 32830-1000

Part of the Magic of The (!)ur@-’ﬂrp Cempany € Disncy



Signature Document Page 1 of 1

Electronic Permit Submittal and Processing System (EPSAP)
Professional Engineer Signature Document

"This document is signed and sealed to secure the data in this permit application and any attached files that were
submitted electronically as described in Florida Department of Business and Professicnal Regulation, Board of
Professional Engineers, Procedures for Signing and Sealing Electronically Transmitted Plan, Specifications,
Reports or other Documents, Rule §1G15-23.003., FAC.."

EPSAP Application Number: 1596-1
Facility Identification Number: 0950111
Facility Owner/Company Name: WALT DISNEY WORLD COMPANY

Purpose of Application:
Air construction permit.

Signature File Created: 7/6/2007 10:48:01 AM

[File Description Authentication Code
Submitted Application Data 03782613937EA20EB70B2AA6F4702040FETICDF6
Uploaded Facility Documents: ]
Attachment B Process Flow diagram. pdf [[A7E38409CB7BOFDODE56AEC35DCE1 3CF1FASBASS)
[Atachment A Fagility Plot Plan.paf |[3E96D6C185CD12A711F5C409CBIDCCIBFBI0D477 |
gtéi‘c“me”t C-prevention of unconfined PM emissionsi\n 4 442903¢78EA478106D85067DDE4OEF47DD7269
[Attachment A Facility Plot Plan paf — |[3E36D6C185CD12A711F5C409CBIDCCIEFEI0DATT |
[Atiachment E- Rule Applicability Analysis.pdf [C1B20050D7633A6718FOEA4C5AF16180CCAD5441 |
f:‘:;?‘;hme"t D- description of proposed construction e 4 rn181476C42FSAESCC426BA264DSA0E22B506
[Attachment E- Rule Applicability Analysis.pdf |[C1B20050D7633A6718FOEA4C5AF16180CCAD5441
| Uploaded Emissions Unit Documents: -]
[Attachment B- Process Flow diagram.pdf ||A7E38409CB7BOFDOD656AEC35DCE13CF1FA9BASS
Final Signature File [29D2929F754950C04D327227DF 301E5053DAAESF |
3T

Oy L

ProfessuonahEngineer (PE): RICH BUMAR License No: 55375
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PE S:gnature Date

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/epsapT5/PE_Secal.asp?FaclD=1301&AirsID=0950111&Appl... 8/14/2007



